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347 Bay 6t.Torem to,
Nay 26, 1034.

Desy Senator Flente:

I em sorry that with Comnittes meetings
sitSing ell the time it has been utterly impossidle for
me %o see you. Last week I sskeld Semator Sharp to have
e talk vith you end go intc the situsiion. He has sent
me & complete enslysis as provided by yourself.

Fsally 1 do not know wbat I can do.
It is quite out of the question to ask Mr. Bemmets to
ses that Senstors or Memde:s sre undersritten in these
or other matSers, and I am in no position to do so
myself.

Yours very truly,

Bos. Senstor i. B. m.
The Senate,
Ottswa, Ont.
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